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Procurement Department Bid Section 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

June 6, 2019 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) ___________________________________________________________ 

TITLE: RFQ 97417 Renovation of Breakroom and Restrooms (SOCC Dispatch Area)________________________                                                                        

BID DUE DATE: June 18, 2019                                                           

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST       

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

1. Question:  Is JEA providing the material to be used for this project? 

 

Answer:  No. 

  

2. Question:  What are the start and completion dates for this project? 

 

Answer:  Start date to be as soon as possible after PO is issued.  Ideal substantial completion date is 

August 1st but is not mandatory. 

3. Question:  Who is responsible for the costs of the permits? 

Answer:  The Contractor. 

4. Question:  Is the exhaust fan above the stove being replaced? 

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

5. Question:  What is the location of the fire alarm panel? 

Answer:  The fire alarm panel is located in the hallway near the front door.  See attached drawing – 

reference Appendix C – Drawing – A-27. 

6. Question:  Need clarification on MP-2 drawings.  It shows that there is a second level? 

Answer:  There is no second level above the breakroom area. 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM. 


